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[External] RE: Webform submission from: Open Records Request

Records, Open <open.records@georgia.gov>
Wed 12/20/2023 1:54 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender
Good afternoon,

Our office has no responsive records.

From: no-reply@messages.georgia.gov <no-reply@messages.georgia.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 16, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Records, Open <open.records@georgia.gov>

Subject: Webform submission from: Open Records Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Submitted on Sat, 12/16/2023 - 17:47
Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

First Name: Amy

Last Name: Parker

Email: amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
Phone Number: 5622998551
Comments:

Hello,

I hereby request, under O.C.G.A. 88 50-18-(70-77), copies of all emails and texts by the Governor
from between December 8, 2023, and December 15, 2023, which include the keyword "RICO"
(case-insensitive), not otherwise prohibited from disclosure.

I am requesting electronic copies of these documents, sent by email, and thus, no fees for
duplication should be applied; the documents original form are digital, so no conversion charge
from physical to digital should apply either. I ask that, due to the high public interest of these
records, any other fees be waived. Please note that I have not agreed to any charges as of this
time.

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the

disclosable documents provided. If content on/materials in the documents are nondisclosable,
those should be redacted. Please notify me if any redactions or segregations occur.
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As the search for these documents should be trivial (keyword search), you are obligated to
provide the records within three business days (O.C.G.A. § 50-18-71(b)(1)(A)); as such, I will
expect them by the end of business hours on December 20, 2023. If for some reason they can
not be disclosed by that time, as per the aforementioned section, you must deliver them "as

soon as practicable", provide me with "a description of such records", and "a timeline for when
the records will be available".

Please do not contact me by phone call; texts (SMS or RCS) are fine, but I cannot my guarantee
my availability for phone calls.

Thank you.
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